
From: Adam Glickman
To: Kerins, Aisling (GOV)
Subject: 1349/5678
Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:50:26 PM
Attachments: Letter to Counsel 1-30-15.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Hey. This is a letter from former CJ Alexander on 1349/5678. At the end he
suggests new language, which will be introduced as substitutes next week at
the hearings.
 
Apparently the question of state liability and people suing the state has come
up.
 
We’d like to see if OFM would be willing to write a letter to the chair(s) saying
they understand that question has come up and they believe a simple
amendment (such as: “…an aggrieved party shall also recover FROM THE PARTY
THAT IMPROPERLY USED THE PUBLIC RECORDS…”) would address that concern.
 
???
 

From: Judy Krebs 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Adam Glickman; Steve Breaux; Misha Werschkul; Luke Esser; Lani K. Todd; Brenda L. J. Wiest; Lily
M. Wilson-Codega
Subject: Fwd: SEIU 775 / Proposed Legislation Consult;
 

Sent from my iPhone
 

Sincerely,
 
 
Sherry L. Campbell
Paralegal

BEAN, GENTRY, WHEELER & PETERNELL, PLLC
910 Lakeridge Way SW
Olympia, Washington  98502
Phone: (360) 357-2852        Fax: (360) 786-6943
scampbell@bgwp.net        www.bgwp.net
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The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above.  This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, this serves as
notice to you that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If
you have received this communication in error, please delete the original message
and any attachments, as well as all copies thereof, and notify us immediately.

 
 


